

From: David Tolman

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: February 01, 2012

Subject: FCC File No. 0007-EX-ML-2012

Message:

1) You have indicated that This radar unit would be operated onboard an aircraft while airborne. for
Pembroke, NH location. Please report the maximum height of the aircraft above the ground elevation at
the time of flight.

1) Response - The altitude for the aircraft will be 0 to 6000 feet.

2) How many equipment will be used for all 7 locations. Please update number and types of the
equipment.

2) Response - There is only one radar unit that will be used that is referred to as System #2 and it is a
prototype radar.